
 
 

PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
 

Sep 11th, 2019 Date of Pre-bid Meeting 

Rehabilitation of Presidency 

Building-Ninawa University-

West Mosul 

Location of Pre-Bid Meeting: Ninawa University-Gazlani District-West Mosul 

Name(s) and job title of UNDP Rep. 
Date/Time  

End Start 

Consultant Civil Engineer Alan Rahman 12:00 A.M. 10:00 A.M. 

 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Item 
No: 

BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN 

1 How much the area of temporary facilities? 
And where located? 

The exact area is 40 m2 according to section 1500 
of the revised technical specifications that will 
provided by Eng. Soran, and for location it will be 
within the construction site. 

 

 

2 What type of material used for windows? The type of material it will thermal aluminum with 
double glass. 

3 Are we need to separate the site from 
existing building?  

The contractor has to isolate the construction site 
with the existing buildings by using steel frames 
covered by ply wood along the joint between 
construction site and existing building. 

4 How much is the thickness of the existing 
raft foundation? Will it be removed all?? 

The thickness of the existing raft is 60 cm and it will 
be removed all 

5 Where will the dumping site? The dumping site for usable material it will be in 
Mosul university dumping site and for other debris 
it will go to municipality dumping site.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 


